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From: Bowker Andrew (psc) 

To : 
Subject: 
Date: 

Vinsel Nancy f PSC\· Rowles Ruth f PSC> 

FW: esc Case No. 2019-00128 
Wednesday, August 14, 2019 9:22:02 AM 

Budmgton 19891026.odf Attachments: 
Map#l pdf 
Map Applicatjon p 10 odf 

j **CAUTION- PDF attachments may contain links to malicious sites. Please contact the COT 
~ Service Desk ServiceCorrespondence@ky.gov for any assistance. 

From: Bowker, Andrew {PSC) 

Sent: Friday, June 28, 2019 12:59 PM 

To: D'Ascenzo, Rocco > 

Subject: PSC Case No. 2019-00128 

Dear Mr. D'Ascenzo: 

Your application for an electric service area boundary change conta ins all of the pertinent 

information. However, your maps are inadequate for our map files. The PSC maint ains paper 

map files as the legal documents for the electric service area boundaries for Kentucky. For 

this case, you need two different maps. See Application, Exhibit 1.: 

(1) Utility signed copies of quadrant (Key) map showing revised territorial line with a 
note referencing the property/customer, and date of the territorial agreement. (2 
paper copies required for fiiing) 

This could be a copy of the last Burl ington Quadrangle on file at the PSC (see 
attachment Bu rlington_19891026) with an arrow referenced by a Case Number and 
Owen Electric, as the new territory owner. It must be have a current signature and 
date by both utilities. Do not send this to the PSC electronically, since the map 
contains electric lines and is considered "sensitive" infrastructure information. Send 
two paper copies using the mai l. 

OR to meet th is requ irement: 

Use the map sent in with Map #1 in the Reply to the Staff's Data Request (see 
attachment Map #1), and send in the entire Quadrangle at 1:24,000, signed and dated 
by both utilities. Do not send this to the PSC electronically, since the map contains 
electric lines and is considered "sensitive" infrastructure information. Send two paper 
copies using the mail. 

(2) Utility signed copies of site map (Plat) and/or territorial agreement showing original 

and revised territorial boundary. (2 paper copies needed for filing) 

The map must include coordinates accurate to within 3 meters for at least four points 

on the territorial line. It 1s preferable that these points include the beginning and 



ending points of the change. Utilize the Global Positioning System (GPS) with the 

coordinates based upon WGS84. 

The coordinates in the response to the PSC's data request meet the requirement for 

accuracy (FYI: 6 decimal points is submeter). 

NW Corner - 39.025060, -84.726191 

NE Corner- 39.025060, -84.725962 

SE Corner - 39.024793, -84.725968 

SW Corner - 39.024792, -84.726191 

That text needs to be placed on the map on page 10 of the application (see 
attachment Map_Application,_p10). You can place the GPS coordinates in the margins 
and then get current signatures and dates by both utilities. Do not send this to the PSC 
electronically, since the map contains electric lines and is considered "sensitive" 
infrastructure information. Send two paper copies using the mail. 

If you have any map questions you may contact: 

Ruth Rowles 

GIS Contractor 

KY Public Service Commission 

502 782-2630 

Ruth.Rowles@ky.gov 

Thank you, 

Andrew Bowker 

Staff Attorney 

Kentucky Public Service Commission 

211 Sower Blvd . 

P.O. Box 615 

Frankfort, Kentucky 40602 

Direct: (502) 782-2580 



From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Bowker. Andrew (psc) 

Ymsel. Nancy CP5C) 
Emailing: Burlington_19891026 
Wednesday, August 14, 2019 3:02:40 PM 
Burljnaton 19891026 Qdf 

**CAUT ION** PDF attachments may contain links to malicious sites. Please contact the COT Serv ice Desk 
ServiceCorrespondence@ky.gov<majlto·ServiceCorrespondence@ ky gov> for any assistance. 

-----Orig ina l Message-----
From: Rowles, Ruth (PSC) <ruth .rowles@ky.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 14, 2019 2:52 PM 
To: Bowker, Andrew (PSC) <andrew.bowker@l<.')'.gov> 
Subject: FW: Emai ling: Burlington_ 1989 1026 

**CAUTlO ** PDF attachments may contain links to malicious sites. Please contact the COT Service Desk 
ServiceCorrespondence@ky.gov<majlto·ServiceCorrespondence@ ky gov> for any assistance. 

-----Original Message----­
From: Rowles, Ruth (PSC) 
Sent: Wednesday, July 31 , 20 19 5:49 PM 
To: rocco.d'ascenzo 

Cc: Bowker, Andrew (PSC) <andrew.bowker@ky.gov>; Raff, Richard G (PSC) <Richard.Raff@ky.gov> 
Subject: Emai ling: Burlington_ 1989 1026 

T his is the map which must be annotated with the boundary revision in Case 20 19-00128 and signed and dated by 
both parties. The PSC needs a paper <!opy; do not submit it e lectronica lly s ince the map shows infrastructure. 

If your GIS person has any questions, please contact me .. . 

Ruth A. Rowles, Ph.D. 
GIS Contractor 
KY Public Service Commission 
P. 0 . Box 615 
2 11 Sower Boulevard 
Frankfort, KY 40602-0615 
502 782-2630 
Ruth.Rowles@ ky.gov 

Your message is ready to be sent with the fo llowing file or link anachments: 

Burli ngton_ 1989 1026 

ote: To protect agains t computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending or receiving certain types of file 
attachments. Check your e-mail security settings to determine how attachments are handled. 
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*Debbie Gates
Duke Energy Kentucky, Inc.
139 East Fourth Street
Cincinnati, OH  45201

*Dianne Kuhnell
Duke Energy Kentucky, Inc.
139 East Fourth Street
Cincinnati, OH  45201

*Duke Energy Kentucky, Inc.
139 East Fourth Street
Cincinnati, OH  45202

*Owen Electric Cooperative, Inc.
8205 Highway 127 North
P. O. Box 400
Owenton, KY  40359

*Rocco O D'Ascenzo
Duke Energy Kentucky, Inc.
139 East Fourth Street
Cincinnati, OH  45201


